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Subject: Responses to Public Records Act request, dated November 18, 2019, Tranche 3
Date: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 1:34:40 PM

Attachments: Klar PRA Tranche 3 Letter.pdf
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October 6, 2020

v emil to

John Klar
Brookfield, VT 05036

Re:  Responses to Vermont Public Records Act request, dated November 18, 2019, Tranche 3

Dear Mr. Klar:

The third tranche of records responsive to your Vermont Public Records Act (“PRA”)
request dated November 18, 2019, later revised to encompass records during the period May 1,
2018 to May 10, 2019, is now available. Your request asked for the following records:

“[C]opies of public records that relate to communications between Attorney General TJ
Donovan, (the Vermont Office of the Attorney General (VOAG), its employees or
agents) and Planned Parenthood, or any organizations, superpacs, agents,
representatives or employees thereof, and emails, documents, memoranda, notes,

files or other data related thereto. Also requested are any and all internal VOAG or
state interagency emails, documents, memoranda, notes, files or other data related to
Planned Parenthood or its agents, representatives, employees or related entities,
particularly but not limited to any communications of any kind related to Act 57 or
Proposal 5.”

Documents that comprise Tranche 3 can be found here. As previously mentioned, all requests for
public records and responsive records can be found by year and requester name under the “Open
Government” tab of our website here.


https://ago.vermont.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/10/JRD-Binder-PRR-for-Klar_Redacted.pdf
https://ago.vermont.gov/open-government/

In this tranche, you will see that some records have been redacted due to the exemption

provided under 1 V.S.A. 8 317(c)(7). If you believe any document has been redacted in error,
you may appeal to:

Joshua Diamond, Deputy Attorney General
Vermont Attorney General’s Office
109 State Street

Montpelier, Vermont 05609

Once we have collected an additional group of documents, | will send the fourth tranche
of responsive records.

Sincerely yours,

/sl
Charity R. Clark
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